
 [External Email]

From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: SCH Number 2019080493
Date: Thursday, June 3, 2021 9:16:59 AM

 
 
Shannon Hill
Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Hawkins, Kara <Kara.Hawkins@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Le, Thai-Chau <Thai-Chau.Le@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill,
Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: SCH Number 2019080493
 
Hi everyone,
 
Below is the confirmation from SCH that the Downtown West project NOD was filed successfully.
 
-Kara

From: Jillian Knox <Jillian.Knox@OPR.CA.GOV>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 3:35 PM
To: Hawkins, Kara
Subject: SCH Number 2019080493
 
 

 

 
 
Thank you for using CEQASubmit. Your notice has been posted.
 
Jillian Knox
State Clearinghouse
 
 
 

To view your submission, use the following link. 
https://ceqasubmit.opr.ca.gov/Document/Index/254926/5
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

 


